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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS 
 

 
 

Question From: County Councillor Jon Williams 

Subject: Waste and Recycling 

Question To: County Councillor Heulwen Hulme  
Portfolio Holder for Environment  

 
Question: 
Could the portfolio holder for waste and recycling please explain why the waste and 
recycling service within Powys County Council is not being competitive for 
businesses in the county? A new business within my town was recently quoted half 
the price to provide business waste services from a firm in south Wales compared 
with Powys County Council. This has been raised many times within council 
meetings and member development forums with promises of change but this is not 
happening. Why is the portfolio holder not promoting the Powys pound mantra and 
ensuring that the service within county is competitive? 
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